
Ms. Maria Candelaria
P.O. Box 6797
Albuquerque, NM 87197

Federal Communications Commission Recei''
Washington, D.C. 20554 AR 03 2015

February 20, 2015 FCC
In ReplyRefer to:
1 800B3-EAB

Mr. Richard J. Hayes, Esq.
Law Office of Richard J. Hayes
27 Water's Edge Drive
Lincolnville, ME 04849

In re: FM Translator Station K29OAY
Ruidoso, New Mexico
Facility ID No. 156941
File Nos. BALFT-20140421ACT,
BLFT-20 1 40520ADZ, BPFT-
20140807AAP

Dear Ms. Candelaria and Counsel:

Applications for Assignment of
License, for License to Cover, and
for Modification of License

Informal Objections

We have before us: (1) the referenced application ("Assignment Application") for approval of the
proposed assignment of license for FM Translator Station K29OAY, Ruidoso, New Mexico ("Station"), from
Bernie M. Woods ("Woods") to Walton Stations-New Mexico, Inc. ("Walton"), filed by Woods on April 21,
2014; (2) the referenced application ("License Application") for a covering license filed by Woods on May
20. 2014: (3' the referenced annlication ("Modification Ann1ication" to make a minor change to the Station
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